&SPECIAI.
METALS

A PCC COMPANY

December 7, 2021

West Virginia Dislocated Worker Unit
Attn: Bunny Harper

1900 Kanawha Boulevard East
Building 3, Suite 300

Charleston, WV 25305

To Whom It May Concern:

The purpose of this letter is to communicate the planned discontinuation of small rod and wire
operations at the Special Metals Huntington, WV facility, a subsidiary of Precision Castparts Corp.,
located at 3200 Riverside Drive, Huntington, WV 25705. For more information, the company contact is
Lisa Holbrook, HR Director, and she can be reached at (304) 526-5552 or Iholbrook@specialmetals.com.

The planned discontinuation of the small rod and wire operations is expected to be permanent. The
first separation is anticipated to occur the week of Monday, January 31, 2022.

The number of employees in each classification expected to be affected is listed below:

Group Number of Employees Affected

Bar & Wire — Operations

24

Bar & Wire — Maintenance

8

Cold Draw — Operations

Cold Draw — Maintenance

2

Chip Shop — Operations

7

Machine Shop -
Operations

4

Please contact me if you have any questions or need further information.

Regards,
Lisa Holbrook
HR Director, Special Metals Huntington
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